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Linda Williams awl? - P R - f l  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, November 06,2000 450 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Susan Howard 
All 5 of these have been transferred to GCORDERS 

Sensitivity: Private 

301094-TC - 

-3 rpn ~ 

Docket No. ( Double M Mart, Inc. 

Docket No>vl  L-I-n\c - Javier Pelletier 
& 

-. 
Document file name: 001094or.mld 

A fine is imposed in this docket 

Docket No. 001058-TC - Donna Marie Smith d/b/a Next Generation Pay Phone Services 

Docket No. 001104-TC - Johanns Torres 
& 

Document file name: 001058or.mld 

A fine is imposed in this docket 

Docket No. 000953-TC - Southeast Pay Telephone, Inc. 

Document file name: 000953or.mld 

Docket No. 001090-TC - David Stover Jr. 

Document file name: 001090or.mld 

Docket No. 000897-TC - Telaleasing Enterprises, Inc. 

Document file name: 000897or.mld 

1 



I -- 
Matilda Sanders __. 

From: Lysa White 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Orders copied to GCOrders 

Friday, December 01,2000 4:28 PM 

The! following orders have been saved in WP9 and 
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